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. Matilda Sanders QQ!G!NA&L

From: Whitt, Chrystal [LTD] [Chrystal. Whitt@sprint.com]

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 1:43 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: 041144-TP Sprint and KMC Joint Notice of Settlement with Prejudice

Attachments: 041144 Sprint and KMC Joint Settlement.pdf

Filed-on behalf of:

Susan S. Masterton

Counsel

Law/External Affairs

Sprint

1313 Blair Stone Rd.
Tallahassee; FL. 32301

M/S FLTLHO0102

{850) 599-1560 v

(850) 878-0777 f
susan:masterton@sprint.com

Docket No. 041144

Title of filing: Sprint and KMC Joint Notice of Seftlement with Prejudice
Filed on behalf of Sprint
4 pages

Chrystal Whitt

Legal Specialist
Notary Public
Law/External Affairs
1313-Blair Stone Rd.
Tallahassee, FL 32301
M/S FLTLHO0201
(850) 599-1563 w
(850) 878-0777 f
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A : .
= Spmt Susan S. Masterton Law/External Affairs
Altorey FITLNO0T07
Past Office Box 2214
1313 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee. Pl 32316-2214
Voice 850 349 1360
Fax 850 878 0777
April 21, 2006 susan.masterton@maiLsprint.eom

Ms. Blanca S. Bayd, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
& Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 041144-TP

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Sprint-Florida, Incorporated and KMC Telecom III LLC
and KMC Telecom V, Inc. is Sprint and KMC’s Joint Notice of Settlement with

Prejudice.

Copies are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached certificate of
service.

If you have any questions regarding this electronic filing, please do not hesitate to call me
at 850-599-1560.

Sincerely,

| ) \’\’J v 3 VB ~

Susan S. Masterton

Enclosure
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 041144-TP

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by
electronic and U.S. mail this 21* day of April, 2006 to the following:

Division of Legal Services

Lee Fordham/ Kira Scott

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Nancy Pruitt/Ann Marsh

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

KMC Telecom III LLC

Mr. Scotty Amos

1200 Route 22E
Bridgewater, NJ 08807-2926

Floyd Self, Esq./ E. Gary Early
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
215 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 701
Tallahassee, FL. 32302

S U S T

Susan S. Masterton




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Complaint of Sprint-Florida, Incorporated Docket No. 041144-TP

)
Against KMC Telecom III LLC, )
KMC Telecom V, Inc. and KMC Data LLC, )
for failure to pay intrastate )
Access charges pursuant to its interconnection )
Agreement and Sprint’s tariffs and for violation of ) Filed: April 21, 2006

)

)

Section 364.16(3)(a), Florida Statutes.

JOINT NOTICE OF SETTLEMENT WITH PREJUDICE

Sprint-Florida, Incorporated (hereinafter “Sprint”) and KMC Telecom III LLC
and KMC Telecom V, Inc. (hereinafter, “KMC”) hereby file this Joint Notice that the
parties have executed a confidential Settlement and Mutual Release Agreement that fully
and finally settles the issues in this docket, with prejudice to the rights of either party to
further pursue these issues in any forum. The settlement renders the outstanding Motions
for Reconsideration in this docket moot and, therefore, the parties ask that the docket be

closed.
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RESPECTFULLY submitted this 21st day of April 2006.

S S VT

Susan S. Masterton

Post Office Box 2214
Tallahassee, Florida 32316-2214
850/599-1560 (phone)
850-878-0777 (fax)
susan.masterton{@sprint.com

Attorney for Sprint-Florida, Incorporated

-AND-

//‘_\_

gl

Floyd R. S&if/
Messer, elf, P.A.

Post Office Box 1876
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876
Telephone:  (850) 222-0720
Facsimile:  (850) 224-4359
e-mail: fself@lawfla.com

Attorneys for KMC Telecom III LLC and KMC
Telecom V, Inc.



